

#####

# ATLANTIS

#####

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy\*, edited and published by Christopher and Deborah Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. Phone: 312-545-5938. Calls should be made between the hours of 6-8PM weekdays, 5-9PM Sundays. No calls after 9PM on any day.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are \$1.50 for 10 issues.

\*Diplomacy is a registered trademark of the game of international politics manufactured by Games Research Inc., 48 Wareham Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02118. Diplomacy is available from GRI for \$8, postpaid. The 1971 Rulebook is also available from GRI for \$1, postpaid.

ATLANTIS © Copyright 1973, Christopher Schleicher, Chicago, Illinois. All rights reserved. No part may be reproduced in any manner without prior permission from the publisher.

Back issues of ATLANTIS are available for 15¢ each.

ATLANTIS circulation: 110

\*\*\*\*\*

"Fall 1913"

1970C

R-1

FRANCE (Beshara):

- F Mid-Wes
- A Sil-Gal
- A Mar-Pie
- A Den-Liv
- A Tyr-Vie
- A Mun (S) A Pie-Tyr
- A Ven (S) A Rom
- A Pie-Tyr
- A Rom (S) F Tyr-Nap
- A Tus (S) A Ven
- A Ber-Sil
- F Tyr-Nap
- F Tun-Ion
- F Lyo (S) ENGLISH F Wes-Tyr

ENGLAND (Miller):

- A Boh (S) FRENCH A Sil-Gal
- A Liv-War
- F Wes-Tyr
- F Bal (C) FRENCH A Den-Liv
- A StP (S) FRENCH A Den-Liv
- A Pru (S) FRENCH A Den-Liv

"Fall 1913"

1970C

R-1

RUSSIA (Birsan):

F Aeg-Ion  
F Ion-Tyr  
A Bud (S) A Tri  
A Tri (S) ENGLISH A Boh-Tyr /NSO/  
F Nap-Rom  
A Apu-Rom  
A Vie-Boh  
A Mos-War  
A War-Sil  
A Gal-Sil  
A Sev-Rum  
A Ukr (S) A Mos-War

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

FRANCE (Beshara): Par, Mar, Bre, Bel, Spa, Por, Tun, Mun, Ber, Rom, Hol, Kie, Ven, Den: (14) No change.

ENGLAND (Miller): Liv, Lon, Edi, Nwy, Swe, StP. (6) No change.

RUSSIA (Birsan): Mos, Sev, Vie, Ank, Bul, Bud, Rum, Smy, Con, Tri, Ser, Gre, War, Nap. (14) Build 1.

The build for Russia is due immediately. The other players will be informed of the build as soon as possible, to speed up the play of the game. The "Spring 1914" moves are due: 26 February 1973

@@

"Fall 1905"

1971R

R-3

AUSTRIA (Brooks):

A Ven-Rom  
F Apu-Nap  
F Tri-Ven  
A Tyr-Pie  
A Bur holds  
A Kie holds  
F Adr-Ion  
A Sil-Mun  
A Ser-Alb

RUSSIA (Horvath):

F Ion-Tun  
F Aeg holds  
A Arm-Smy  
A Ber holds  
F Bal-Swe  
F Swe-Ska  
F Nth-Edi  
F Nrg (S) F Nth-Edi  
F Nwy-Nth

TURKEY (Leahey):

A Den-Edi

ITALY (CD):

F Lyo  
F Wes

"Fall 1905"

1971R

R-3

ENGLAND (Lakofka?): /NMR/

A Edi /Unordered; dislodged & annihilated/  
F Eng /Unordered/  
F Hol "

FRANCE (Blandin?): /NMR/

A Mar /Unordered/  
A Par "  
A Spa "  
F Lon "  
F Bel "  
F Bre "  
F Mid "

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

RUSSIA (Horvath): StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, Nwy, Ank, Smy, Con, Tun,  
Ber, Eri. (12) Build 3.

TURKEY (Leahey): Kie, Den. (1) No change.

FRANCE (Blandin): Par, Bre, Spa, Por, Lon, Bel, Mar. (7) No change.

AUSTRIA (Brooks): Vie, Tri, Bud, Ser, Gre, Bul, Rum, ~~Est~~, Mun, Rom,  
Nap, Ven, Kie. (12) Build 3.

ITALY (CD): ~~Ven~~, ~~Rom~~, ~~Nap~~, ~~Tun~~. (0) GM Removes F Lyo, F Wes.

ENGLAND (Lakofka): Liv, Eri, Den, Hol. (2) No change.

"Winter 1905" builds are due immediately..."Spring 1906"  
moves are due: 26 February 1973

The first and second stand-bys are requested to send in  
moves in the event Lakofka and Blandin miss again:

1. Jeff Stevens, 3434 N. Broadway, Room 210, Chicago, Illinois 60657 is requested to send in moves for France.
2. Wayne J. Lanham, Jr., 900 W. Spring Valley, Apt. 197, Richardson, Texas 75240 is requested to send in moves for England.

In the event Lakofka and Blandin do not send in moves by the  
deadline date, additional time will be allowed for the new players  
to negotiate.

%%%

STAND-BYS

The other Stand-bys for possible openings in games are:

Gordon W. Anderson, Michael M. Larison, Andrew J. Weilly, Thomas  
Gruensfelder, Jerry Ripperda, Charles G. Muhle, Michael Lott.

\*\*\*\*\*

"Winter 1904"

1971CB

R-4

TURKEY retreats A Mos-Sev.

FRANCE (Nozik): Builds A Bre.

ITALY (Lamb): Builds A Rom.

"Spring 1905" moves are due: 26 February 1973

Following the "Fall 1904" moves, Germany retreats A Mun-Bur.

- RUSSIA (Proujansky): StP, Ber, Mun, Nwy.. (4) Remove A Boh.
- TURKEY (McGee): Con, Smy, Ank, Ser, Rum, Gae, Sev, Mos, Bud, Bul. (10) Build A Con, A Smy, A Ank.
- FRANCE (Bell): Par, Mar, Bre, Por, Spa, Liv, Edi. (1) No build received.
- GERMANY (Trtek): Kie, Den, Hol, Swe. (4) Remove F Den, F Swe.
- ENGLAND (Brooks): Lon, Bel. (2) Remove F Edi.
- ITALY (McLenoan): Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun, Tri, Vie. (6) Build F Nap, F Rom.
- AUSTRIA (Hoffman): War. (1) Remove F Alb.

"Spring 1905" moves due: 26 February 1973

%%%%%%%%%

- TURKEY (Cox):
  - A Sev-Rum /Dislodged/
  - A Rum-Ukr
  - A Con-Bul
  - F Bla (S) A Sev-Rum
  - F Aeg (S) A Con-Bul
  - F Smy-Eas
- AUSTRIA (Thorgaard):
  - F Bul (sc)-Gre
  - F Ion (S) F Bul (sc)-Gre
  - A Bud-Rum
  - A Ser (S) A Bud-Rum
  - A Gal (S) A Bud-Rum
- RUSSIA (Bagala):
  - F Swe (S) GERMAN F Den-Ska
  - A Ukr-Sev
  - A Mos (S) A Ukr-Sev
- ITALY (Rice): /COA/
  - F Tyr-Wes
  - F Lyo (S) F Tyr-Wes
  - A Rom-Ven
  - A Tus holds
- FRANCE (Berg):
  - A Gas-Spa
  - A Mar (S) A Gas-Spa
  - A Bur-Mun
  - F Spa (SC)-Por
- GERMANY (Ainsworth):
  - F Den-Ska
  - F Hel (S) F Kie-Den
  - F Kie-Den
  - A Bel (S) A Hol
  - A Hol (S) A Bel
  - A Mun holds



"Fall 1902"

1972BO

R-7

AUSTRIA (Ayres):  
 A Bud-Gal  
 F Ven-Apu  
 A Vie (S) A Bud-Gal  
 A Tri-Ven  
 A Ser (S) TURKISH A Bul-Rum

TURKEY (Lipson):  
 F Aeg-Gre  
 F Bla (S) F Arm-Sev  
 F Arm-Sev  
A Rum-Ukr  
A Bul-Rum

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

FRANCE (Osmanson): Par, Man, Bre, Por, Spa, Bel. (6) No change.  
 ITALY (CD): Rom, Nap. (2) No change.  
 RUSSIA (Carroll): Mos, ~~StP~~, StP, War, Swe, ~~Rum~~. (4) Remove 1.  
 ENGLAND (O'Neil): Lon, Liv, Ed, Nwy. (4) No change.  
 GERMANY (Ortiz): Ber, Kie, Mun, Den. (4) No change.  
 AUSTRIA (Ayres): Vie, Bud, Tri, Ven, Ser. (5) No change.  
 TURKEY (Lipson): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Gre, Sev, Rum. (7) Build 2.

Gain -- Loss. "Winter 1902" builds and removals are due along with the retreats of the Russian A Sev and A Gal. If no retreat orders are received, both units will be disbanded. The deadline is: 26 February 1973

\*\*\*\*\*

"Spring 1902"

1972BY

R-8

ITALY (Bent):  
 F Nap-Tyr  
 F Tun-Ion  
 A Rom-Tus  
 A Ven-Pie

AUSTRIA (DeBerg):  
 A Bud-Tri  
 A Gal-Bud  
 A Ser-Bul  
 F Gre (S) A Ser-Bul

RUSSIA (Katz): /NMR/  
 F Swe /Unordered; holds/  
 F Rum "  
 A Ukr "  
 A Vie "

GERMANY (Eisen):  
 A Mun holds  
 A Kie-Rum'  
 F Ber-Pal  
 A Den-Swe  
 A Bel holds  
 F Hol (S) A Bel

ENGLAND (Horton):  
 A Nwy-StP  
 F Eng-Mid  
 F Lon-Eng  
 F Nth (S) F Lon-Eng

"Spring 1902"

1972BY

R-8

FRANCE (Hunt):

A Bre /Unordered; holds/  
F Pic (S) ENGLISH F Bel /NSU/  
A Spa-Mor  
A Box (S) ENGLISH F Bel /NSU/  
F Bre-Mia /NSU/

TURKEY (Weeks):

F Smy-Con  
F Aeg (S) A Bul  
A Bul (S) RUSSIAN F Rum  
A Con-Ank

Underlined moves do not succeed. "Fall 1902" moves are due: 26 February 1973

%%%%%%%%%

"Winter 1901"

TDA #1

R-9

FRANCE (Ayres): Bre, Mar, Par, Bel, Mun. (5) Builds A Par, F Bre.  
ENGLAND (Berg): Edi, Liv, Lon, Nwy. (4) Builds F Lon.  
RUSSIA (Stevens): Mos, Sev, StP, War. (4) No change.  
TURKEY (Wise): Ank, Con, Smy, Rum. (4) Builds F Con.  
ITALY (Weeks): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun. (4) Builds F Nap.  
AUSTRIA (Palmer): Bud, Tri, Vie, Gre, Ser. (5) Builds A Bud, A Vie.  
GERMANY (Fraske): Ber, Kie, Swe, Hol. (4) Builds A Kie.

"Spring 1902" moves are due: 26 February 1973

@@@@@@@@

"Winter 1901"

TDA #2

R-10

RUSSIA (Kane): Mos, Sev, StP, War. (4) No change.  
ITALY (Lancaster): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun. (4) Builds F Nap.  
AUSTRIA (Lipson): Bud, Tri, Vie, Gre, Ser. (5) Builds A Vie, A Bud.  
GERMANY (Selberg): Ber, Kie, Mun, Bel, Hol. (5) Builds A Mun, F Kie.  
FRANCE (Holmes): Bre, Mar, Par, Por, Spa. (5) Builds A Par, F Bre.  
TURKEY (Lariton): Ank, Con, Smy, Rum. (4) Builds F Con.  
ENGLAND (Frederick): Edi, Liv, Lon, Nwy. (4) Builds F Lon.

Change of Address for England, Stan Frederick, Bldg #403, Box 228, Fort Myer, Virginia 22211; and France, David Holmes, 763 Second St., #204, London, Ontario, Canada.

"Spring 1902" moves are due: 26 February 1973

#####

PHONE CALLS

Due to the nature of my new job, phone calls must be limited to the times: 5:30 to 8PM weekdays, 2PM to 6PM Saturday, and 5PM to 7PM Sunday. Orders cannot be accepted at any other times.

GERMANY (Lind):            A Ruh-Mun  
                              A Kie-Hol  
                              F Den-Swe

TURKEY (Sidor):            F Ank-Bla  
                              A Bul-Gre  
                              A Con-Bul

ITALY (Moran):             A Tri holds  
                              A Ven holds  
                              F Ion-Aeg

RUSSIA (Gruensfelder):    F Sev-Bla  
                              A Ukr-Rum  
                              A War-Gal  
                              F Bot-Swe

AUSTRIA (Ripperda):        A Gal-Vie  
                              F Alb-Gre  
                              A Ser (S) F Alb-Gre

FRANCE (Weill):            F Mid-Por  
                              A Spa holds  
                              A Bur-Mun

ENGLAND (Westergaard):    A Edi-Bel  
                              F Nth (C) A Edi-Bel  
                              F Nrg-Nwy

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

GERMANY (Lind): Ber, Kie, Mun, Den, Hol. (5) Build 2.  
TURKEY (Sidor): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul. (4) Build 1.  
ITALY (Moran): Nap, Rom, Ven, Tri. (4) Build 1.  
RUSSIA (Gruensfelder): Mos, Sev, StP War, Rum. (5) Build 1.  
AUSTRIA (Ripperda): Bud, ~~Zyz~~, Vie, Gre, Ser. (4) Build 1.  
FRANCE (Weill): Bre, Mar, Par, Por, Spa. (5) Build 2.  
ENGLAND (Westergaard): Edi, Liv, Lon, Bel, Nwy. (5) Build 2.

Gain -- ~~Loss~~. "Winter 1901" builds are due: 26 February 1973

%%%%%%%%%

ENGLAND (Cleveland):      F Nrg (C) A Edi-Nwy  
                              A Edi-Nwy  
                              F Nth-Bel



"Fall 1901"

TDA #4

R-12

FRANCE (Roter): F Mid-Por  
A Bur-Bel  
 A Mar holds

TURKEY (Smith): A Bul-Gre  
A Con-Bul  
F Ank-Bla

GERMANY (Cohn): F Den holds  
 A Kie-Hol  
 A Ruh-Mun

AUSTRIA (Denis): A Vie-Gal  
 A Ser (S) F Tri-Alb  
 F Tri-Alb

RUSSIA (Stehle): A Ukr-Rum  
A War-Gal  
F Sev-Bla  
 F Bot-Swe

ITALY (Thorne): A Pie-Mar  
 A Rom-Ven  
F Ion-Gre

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

ENGLAND (Cleaveland): Edi, Liv, Lon, Nwy. (4) Build 1.  
 FRANCE (Roter): Bre, Mar, Par, Por. (4) Build 1.  
 TURKEY (Smith): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul. (4) Build 1.  
 GERMANY (Cohn): Ber, Kie, Mun, Den, Hol. (5) Build 2.  
 AUSTRIA (Denis): Bud, Tri, Vie, Ser. (4) Build 1.  
 RUSSIA (Stehle): Mos, Sev, StP, War, Swe, Rum. (6) Build 2.  
 ITALY (Thorne): Nap, Rom, Ven. (3) No change.

Gain -- ~~Loss~~. Builds due: 26 February 1973.

#####

"Spring 1901"

TDA #5

R-13

The "Spring 1901" moves are delayed until 15 February 1973 at player request.

#####

Press releases for all games begin on page 10. My apologies to all players and subscribers for the delay in getting ATLANTIS to you. I'm trying to make sure this will not happen again.

Players:	Preference list:	Country:
William G. Hicks	E g i t f r a	England
David Grabar	G r e i a f t	Germany
John McKeon	e r f t A g i	Austria
Steadman Westergaard	I t e g r a f	Italy
Gary L. Burce	T a f e g i r	Turkey
Martin Measel	R e g f a t i	Russia
Gordon Anderson	F g e r i a t	France

"Spring 1901" moves are due 28 February 1973. More time will be given if requested by the players.

%%%%%%%%%

PRESS RELEASES

R-11:

San Francisco,

Gen. Boulanger has been letting the mail pile up in Paris. He hopes everyone had a pleasant holiday and will be in touch with you all soon. Thank you, Your Majesties.

Lisbon,

The people joyously greeted Admiral Defarge, who revealed that there might well be no additions to the navy. When asked of his future plans, he replied that he had recently spoken to King Ferdinand and Queen Isabella about an interesting project for his small fleet. "We will not enter the Mediterranean," he vowed. The British ambassador looked pained. "For at least two more years," he amended.

Marseilles

We are sending new cartographers to Italy, led by M. Tapscotte. The date of the discovery of the Strassbourg Licorice Mine has been officially named "Black Friday", or "Vendredi Noir" by General Boulanger. Happy 1881!

Bucharest

In less than one month world liquorice production will have doubled. Ida Blue Corporation revealed that it had located proven deposits of over one million jugs of high quality liquorice under the Black Sea. Drilling was already complete and the offshore rigs would soon be pumping 17-96 jugs per day from the Black Sea according to President Walt Rodney. President Rodney recently retired from the world of entertainment to head Ida Blue Corporation and he has said that he is looking forward to finally running something instead of just starring in it.

Strasbourg

Disguised in their infra-red uniforms, the armed forces of BLT Industries recently fought off a French army which tried to capture the liquorice mine. When asked if the company had suffered any casualties, Major Bored reported only one hernia and a hangnail. "The French don't fight so good. And besides, they ran off

PRESS RELEASES

R-11:

when we threatened to bomb hell out of Paris with our 52-B's." The German army of the Ruhr is next on the list according to a usually reliable source here. The Kaiser has been direly threatened with consequences if he does not immediately withdraw his troops.

Rome

King Victor is recuperating in the hospital today after he collapsed yesterday at the annual Wester Film festival. The cause of his condition is not known, but it has been rumored for some time that the King is a liquorice addict. Representatives of BLT Industries and Ida Blue Corporation paid courtesy visits on the stricken monarch today at 9:00 AM and at 10:10, 10:41, 11:19, 12:03....

Moscow

Could the illness of the Czar have anything to do with the shortage of white liquorice?

Vienna

Who knows? The black market has run out of red liquorice and the Emperor is ill.

Naples

The Admiral has signaled that the fleet is lost. They were last seen headed for either Tunis or Athens. The Admiral, who was thrown overboard shortly after the fleet left port, is recuperating in a private hospital near the waterfront.

Rome

The Pope died today. With his last breath he rescinded his bull on birth control devices. He was attended at the end by his eleven children.

R-12:

Rome

"It was terrible!" said an eye witness to the recent attempt by Austria-Hungary to invade Venice. It was reported that the Serb's used their new secret weapon on the unsuspecting populace of Venice and the surrounding area, something that they had been saving for quite some time in the hopes of making a veritable coup. Luckily for the people they were all supplied with gas masks before the hateful enemy let loose their 5 year collection of flatousness.

With glad tidings it was heard that a favorable wind carried the detestable stench out to sea, from whence flocks of birds and schools of fish have been coming in great haste! No wonder! Such a move by AH smells bad enough, regardless of the Secret Weapon.

Reproach

From his summer residence on a hill high above this Aegean resort town, the Grand Vizier today issued a statement concerning the recent deterioration in Turkish relations with Italy.

"Italian intransigence on the question is now well established," the statement read in part. "The new ruler of Italy, Brutish Crudius is not a reasonable man.... He knows full well that Rome was origin-

PRESS RELEASES

R-12:

ally settled by colonists from Troy, one of the earliest Turkish cities, and yet he refuses to recognize the historical fact of Turkish interests...Turkey will never forsake its responsibilities to the descendents of Ilium, who have been cruelly deluded into thinking they are Italian.

"In the face of Italian intractability," the statement went on, "We must now require that Italy cede not only Rome, but Naples to boot, so that Turkey may better look after its interests in Tunis, a city founded on the ruins of ancient Carthage." (Originally a Trojan colony)

"Italy is to be reminded that, even while seeking a just solution to the Roman-Neapolitan-Tunisian question, Turkey cannot remain blind to the Venetian problem. If our rightful claims cannot be settled in a peaceful manner," the GV concluded, "Turkey will have no recourse but to terminate all shipment of garlic to the Italian Peninsula."

\*\*\*\*\*

DIPLOMACY MAGAZINES OF INTEREST

GRAUSTARK, John Boardman, 234 East 19th Street, Brooklyn, New York 11226.

John McCallum, P.O. Box 52, Ralston, Alberta, CANADA T0J 2R0.

PLATYPUS PIE, Brenton Ver Ploeg, 520 Parker, #202, San Francisco, California 94118.

Grendel Press, Conrad von Metzke, P.O. Box 8342, San Diego, California 92102.

ARENA, Edi Birsan, c/o Pat Verteramo, RD 5, Box 6, Bridge Street, Hopewell Jct., New York 12533.

\*\*\*\*\*